10.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
MUNICIPAL PLANNING COMMISSION

July 5, 2016
6:30 pm
Agenda
Adoption of Agenda
Minutes

a. " Minutes of June 7, 2016
In Camera
Unfinished Business
Development Permit Applications

a. Development Permit Application No. 2016-30
Charles Fullerton and Shawn Fullerton
NE 23-9-1 W5M
Moved-In Residential Building

b. Development Permit Application No. 2016-32
Bernard Bonertz
Lot 3, Block 6, Plan 8010218; Hamlet of Beaver Mines
Accessory Building- Garage
Variances Required

- Development Reports

a. Development Officer’s Report
- Report for the month of June 2016

Correspondence
New Business
Next Regular Meeting — September 6, 2016; 6:30 pm

Adjournment



2a
Meeting Minutes of the

'Municipal Planning Commission
_ June 7, 2016, — 6:30 pm
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9 Administration Building

ATTENDANCE

Commission: Chairman Terry Yagos, Reeve Brian Hammond, Councillors Fred
Schoening, Quentin Stevick, Garry Marchuk, and Member Dennis
Olson

Absent: Member Bev Garbutt

Staff: Chief Administrative Officer Wendy K{a‘j Dite tor of Development and
Community Services Roland M1111gan, Planmng‘ dyisor Gavin Scott, and
Executive Assistant Tara Cryderman \§

COMMENCEMENT

yihﬁé%‘:‘SS pm.

ADOPTION OF AGENDA
Reeve Brian Hammond

‘Agenda, be approved as presented.

Member Dennis Olson 16/052

Moved that MPC and staff move In-Camera, the time being 6:36 pm.
Carried

Councillor Garry Marchuk 16/053

Moved that MPC and staff move out of In-Camera, the time being 6:40 pm.

Carried



MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
June 7,2016

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

Nii

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATIONS
Development Permit Application No. 2016-23
Fred White with Royal Cariadian Legion

Lot 1, Plan 8211225; NE 23-6-30 W4M
Bobby Burns Fish Pond

Reeve Brian Hammond 16/054

upgrades be rece1ved

And that Development Permit Application No. 2016-23
Condition(s): .

Condltlon(s).
1. That this development meets the minim: m pre
2. That the applicant adhere to any conditions,as
Development Permit issue: ‘
form part of this perrﬁ;t.

16ns, as requiréd’l Land Use Bylaw 1140-08.
%u? \\%thifdgciuired Roadside

 Alberta Tr?*:”;{portahon‘ma é%@py of which to be supplied and

Carried

DEVELOPMENT REPORTS/

16/055

CORRESPONDENCE

Nil
NEW BUSINESS

No New Business was added to the agenda.



MINUTES
Municipal Planning Commission (MPC)
Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9
June 7,2016

9. NEXT MEETING - July 5, 2016; 6:30 pm

10. ADJOURNMENT
Councillor Garry Marchuk 16/056
Moved that the meeting adjourn, the time being 6:42 pm.

Carried

Chairperson Terry Yagos

irector of}Development nimunity
Municipal Planning Commission A



(e itoral

| nFormation

I, as well as (I am sure) other committee members of the Municipal Planning
Commission, am finding set-back waiver requests divisive, frustrating, and
indecisive. 1 would estimate that at least sixty percent of our applications deal
with set-back waivers. It is time we addressed this!

On careful considerations, I will be making set-back decisions mainly based on
three criteria:

1. Waivers could be granted on topographical or physical features that

would make the development impossible or nearly impossible unless
the waiver would be granted; for example: creeks, swamps, proximity to
roads, etc.

. Waivers would not be considered if they were matters of features that
could be readily altered to make the issue tenable. Situations such as:
shelterbelts, utilities, water and sewer, scenery considerations etc. are
matters that can be dealt with by the applicant.

. Set-back distances have to be based on sensible criteria rather than
“pulled-out-of-a-hat”. Council has directed that research be done to
explore what other southern municipalities have suggested distances
and criteria for these distances. Careful considerations dependent upon
topographical features, types of adjacent roadways, climatic conditions,
industrial developments proximity, etc. — could come into play.

Presently, my decision is based on the vague theory of “not creating undue
hardship”! Different committee members interpret this in different ways causing
the prevalent frustrations and indecisiveness.

| would ask the committee to encourage the research and recommendation on
set-back distances asked for previously by council to be concluded and presented
in the near future.

Thank you for your considerations..

Dennis M. Olson
Council Member



ba

MD OF PINCHER CREEK -
June 28, 2016

TO:

FROM:

Municipal Planning Commission

Roland Milligan, Development Officer

SUBJECT:  Development Permit Application No. 2016-30

‘1. Application Information

Applicant(s): Charles Fullerton and Shawn Fullerton
Location NE 23-9-1 W5M

Division: 4 '

Size of Parcel: 57.4 ha (141.8 acres)

Zoning: Agriculture

Development: Moved-In Residential Building

2. Background/Comment/Discussion

On June 2, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-30 for

approval for a moved-in residential building.

The proposed location is within an older rail fenced yard that préviously housed a single

wide manufactured home.

The proposed location has an existing septic tank and field, well, established windbreak, and

a developed approach from Township Road 9-3A.

There is an issue with the existing MD road as it is located outside the road plan. Th13 causes

an issue for the development as the MD road is approximately 16m south of the centerline of

the road plan it is supposed to be on.

The proposed location of the house is approx1mately 44m from the road plan, therefore

requiring a waiver, but it is approximately 60m from what should be the edge of the road

plan if built road were centered on a road plan.

If the existing road were on a plan, no waivers would be required.

This application is in front of the MPC because:

- Within the Agriculture Land Use District, Moved-In Residential Building is a
discretionary use.

- A 6m waiver of the MD road setback of 50m is required.

The application was circulated to one adjacent landowner. The MD received an email

dated June 23, 2016 from the adjacent property owner stating that they had no objections

to the proposed development.

The application was also circulated to the Public Works Superintendent for comment.

The Superintendent stated that he had no concerns with the proposed development.

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Recommendation No. 1:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-30, for a Moved-In Residential Building, be
approved subject to the following Condition(s):

Condition(s):

1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08.

Waiver(s):

1. That a 6 metre Setback Variance be granted, from the minimum 50 metre Setback
Distance from a MD Road, for a 44 metre Front Yard Setback distance from Road Plan
No. 3299 BM (Township Road 9-3A).

Recommendation No. 2:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-30 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.

Recommendation No. 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-30 be denied, with reasons for denial.

3. Enclosures
Supporting Documents:

Enclosure No. 1  Development Permit Application No. 2016-30 and supporting documents

Respectfully Sybmitted,

Roland Milligan

Tone 30 206
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO . B (Q—':j ,

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



¥

Location of Proposed Development

IVIULU

NE 23-9-1 W5M

— i ' |
(;3‘:‘ LOCATION FOR PROPQSED ZE ; E = :
MOVED-IN RESIDENCE e >
MARD | M=errmrme §§ 54 N
BN B ] e AP
D HEWT%Q L
REEK | LEWIS HE’_ITT REM_ g BIFULLERTON|FULLERTON =
ANGH |RkdRAMH= R CR&SM | CR&SM
(SLTD‘-‘]N | [ A Y| \\a{/
W = = | m o
REQ} & 4% |z a\E |HEWITT | HEWITT |ey erTon FULLERT teuier
ANCH g e I /= | R&M_ | RE&CE | R R
; R = le'_'J M\\ i 1
ke MQTI T'F\ 14 " 1+3
= gg HEWITT(JKNUT SON|FULLERTON FULLERTON
5 2L | REACE | | Do~ | L UL
| 88 | o, x h
= \\BURLES| " ; -
BYRLES] 71430 s | T l'-fULLERT
R PGL | PGL PG
e aBURLES— \ CR
JLANDALSAT ¥
s d—t—— ¥ 1o
ki BURLES\ PASHAK PULLERTON| T2
| CATTLE |21 N | PeLA N R
coitn | MSEMI N A TN CREE:

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



PHOTOS

House to be Moved In

Current West Elevation (to be South at proposed location)

Current East Elevation (to be North at proposed location)

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Current South Elevation (to be East at proposed location)

Current North Elevation (to be West at proposed location)

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



PHOTOS of proposed location (Indicated on site plan)

Photo 2 — From approach on Twp. Rd. 9-3A

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Phot 4 — Outside fenced yard showing wind break

Presented to MPC July 5,72016



Municipal District of Pincher Creek
P.O. Box 279

Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Phone: 403.627.3130 « Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority LO _
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. a() l ,36

[ 2 !
Date Application Received QOIP-O®~ O 2 PERMIT !FEF_é e
Date Application Accepted Ao - -0 o RECEIPT NO._&){p Zlﬁ !

Tax Roll # 390 OO0 IH’-fTquRcl 9-3A

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and related file contents will become available fo the public and are subject fo the provisions
of the Freedom of information and Protection of Privacy Act (FOIP). If you have any questions about the collection of
this information, please contact the Municipal District of Pincher Creek No. 9

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION ‘ |
Applicant: 7(\,\\(1(\9 f? FU \\QI“VD Yl i 5\\ [CSNVLA) C\ﬁ\\%( +Q A
/{‘d‘cftress‘: BOV ng LUQCJ er(k; Qb TOK IHO

"Telephone: ‘_-H )3 622 UMY Email: _ Cr £l ‘@% Mgg\ LY

Owner of Land (if different from above): Char\es € Db s TENLQ) Folley '\'O A

Address: _ By 3U% LU’\C) b(QC& rﬂ\o Telephone: 03 (28 SL\L\U

Interest of Applicant (if not the cwner):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT l

IAVe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the propoééd development is as follows:

mpive \n \-\ou.‘_‘:e mﬁ‘\'o 6%\6\5'\\1’13 -rarmuicu’a 'H-\oj'

Inaleady =ed vp wa¥er sephic system

Legal Description: Lot(s)

Block

Plan

Quarter Section__ PN E & 3 68 GV wS:
Estimated Commencement Date: _ Seod A0\ (o
Estimated Completion Date: SQPJ\' z;ty \ (o

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08 :



| SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

| Land Use District: _ Qb i Culyure Division: ﬂ

| O Permitted Use IﬁJDiscretionary Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, qully, ravine, coulee, natural
drainage course or floodplain?

LI Yes ' [E/ No
Is the proposed _development below a licenced dam?
O Yes & No
Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?
L] Yes Z/No
If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? __ degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or
geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site?

[0 Yes E/No L1 Don't know ] Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
L] Yes ¥ No [0 Don't think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING Proposed ByiLaw Conforms
= _ Reguirements

(1) Area of Site \L“ 8 OCLD
(2) Area of Building \ 326 59 53
(3) %Site Coverage by Building
(4) Front Yard Setback [l B 5 LB 1e2

Direction Facing: Sps¥h AL T = L0,
(5) Rear Yard Setback el ~C ]

Direction Facing: [N\ éza - S50 VES
(6) Side Yard Setback: T e

Direction Facing: £ oY - (4/ k;ﬁ’?:‘ S 7‘5;5
(7) Side Yard Setback: . ; X

Direction Facing: (A est 55":\ 6—0""‘ k/6’5
(8) Height of Building 184t
(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces @ \
Other Suppeorting Material Attavched (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

3\r\c\\€. 5“(0(\.\ \Q\.‘MC\CL\ ok

We O {Jrogncﬂu‘ adecent onall 5.deS

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



ACCESSORY BUILDING

Proposed

By Law
Reguirements

Conforms

(1) Area of Site

(2) Area of Building

(3) %Site Coverage by Building

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(5) Rear Yard Sethack
Direction Facing:

(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(7) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true

statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

| also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject Iand and
buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processing of this application.

DATE: jun\ /((ﬁ

Registered Owner

|I Information on this application form will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting.

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, Nc. 9
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B










Roland Milligan

From: ~ John Lawson <john.lawson@toughcountry.net>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 9:30 AM
To: Roland Milligan

Subject: Development permit # 2016-30
Roland —

We have a letter from you dated June 9 regarding the above. We have no objection to the application as it is described
and pictured in the material we received.

John and Jillian Lawson



5b

MD OF PINCHER CREEK
June 28, 2016
TO: Municipal Planning Commission
FROM: Roland Milligan, Development Officer
SUBJECT: Development Permit Application No. 2016-32
1. Application Information
Applicant: Bernard Bonertz
Location Lot 3, Block 6, Plan 8010218; Hamlet of Beaver Mines
Division: ' 3
Size of Parcel: 0.69 acres (30,000 ft%)
Zoning: Hamlet Single Detached Residential — HR1
Development: Accessory Building — Garage

Variances Required

2. Background/Cdinment/Discussion

On June 14, 2016, the MD received Development Permit Application No. 2016-32 for the
construction of an Accessory Building — Garage on a lot within the Hamlet of Beaver Mines.
This application is in front of the MPC because:
Within the Hamlet Single Detached Residential (HR~1) land use district of Land Use Bylaw
1140-08, Accessory Buildings greater than 80m? (8611t?) are deemed a discretionary use.
- Within the HR-1 land use district, the Front Yard setback distance is 6 metres The proposed
setback distance is 2 metres, requiring a 4 metre variance.
- Within the HR-1 land use district, the maximum building height for Accessory Buildings is
4.6 metres. The proposed height is 5.03 metres, requiring a 0.43 metre (9%) variance.
The application was circulated to the adjacent landowners. At the time of preparing this
report, one response was received from a landowner stating that “It would be best for the
hamlet if all property owners endeavor to keep development within the specified Front Yard
setback of 6 m. If the subject garage was moved to the other (north) side of the lot it would
be aligned with the neighbour’s garage. Unless there is a very good reason for granting
request #2, variance of setback distance, we oppose it being granted.”
The application was also circulated to Public Works for their comments. The
Superintendent stated that he has no major concerns with the proposal so long as the
hedge remains in place, then the location should have no effect on the road.
The applicant has submitted a letter (Enclosed) outlining the reasons for the proposed
location for the garage.
To begin with my septic field runs in front of the house on the east side therefore the
Sfurther I can stay-away from it the better. Having the new structure more easterly wzll
allow the field to function optimally. -

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



- Beyond that consideration is the issue of visual impact upon the neighborhood and its
perceived effect on adjacent property values. This is my main reason for requesting the
setback change. The lowest part of the property is the southeast corner, the further east
the building sits the lower the overall profile will be. Conversely, the further west it sits
the more visually obtrusive it will be as the whole structure will be higher relative to the
whole neighborhood. (Siting the building in the north east corner of the lot would not
only completely block Dr. Cameron’s large window but would be about ten feet higher
due to the slope of the land.)

-~ To help mitigate the east visual impact, the roof will be hipped on the east and west ends
S0 that from the street no gable end will be seen.

- My hedge will help block the east and south walls from view.

- Theroofitself will be a 3/12 slope constructed of higher end metal material in the
charcoal/slate color range made to mimic natural materials.

- The west wall will be cut into the earth in order to keep overall height at a minimum
which will require some earthwork and a retaining wall on the west. '

- Walls will be stucco or possibly sided, although only the north exposure will be visible to
any extent. The garage doors will face north and the south driveway will be abandoned.

- " The central portion of the north aspect will have windows in a 'prow’ Jormat similar to
the house only much lower.

- My intent is that this new construction be both attractive and have a minimal impact on
the community. Thank you for your consideration.

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Recommendation No. 1:
That Development Permit Application No. 2016-32, for the construction of an Accessory
Building - Garage, be approved subject to the following Condition(s) and Waiver(s):
Condition(s):
1. That this development meets the minimum provisions as required in Land Use Bylaw
1140-08.
Waiver(s):

1. That a 4 metre Front Yard setback distance variance be granted, from the minimum 6
metre front yard setback, for a 2 metre Front Yard setback distance from Second Avenue.

2. That a 0.43m Height variance be granted, from the maximum height of 4.6m, for a height
of 5.03m.

Recommendation No. 2:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-32 be approved subject to any conditions as
determined by the Municipal Planning Commission.

Recommendation No. 3:

That Development Permit Application No. 2016-32 be denied, as it does not meeting the
minimum provisions as set out with Land Use Bylaw 1140-08.

3. Enclosures
Supporting Documents:

Enclosure No. |  Development Permit Application No. 2016-32 and supporting documents

Respectfully Submitted,

Roland Milligan

C Suae 30, DO
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO 1 Oj {

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Location of Proposed Development
410 - 2nd Avenue, Beaver Mines

e w 1 i
» Xl ak

<

- -

 4THSTREET

Vs TH S
L/

Presented to MPC July 5§, 2016



PHOTOS

Locations Shown on 1:500 Site Plan

Photo 1

Looking Southwest at hedge

Phom 2

Looking Southwest at south entry to lot

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Photo 3

Looking South along 2nd Avenue

Photo 4

Looking South at staked location, inside front yard

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



Photo 5

Looking North along 2nd Avenue

Presented to MPC July 5, 2016



. 7016 Municipal District of Pincher Creek

. P.O. Box 279

[NCHER CREER Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0
OFP Phone: 403.627.3130 « Fax: 403.627.5070

DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION

All grey areas will be completed by the Planning Authority
DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION NO. &0‘@ ‘3 &

" Date Application Received Q0 itp /o /i PERMIT FEE _| S0 ;
Date Application Accepted 20/ RECEIPTNO. 2 7Y |

Tax Roll #_O4 7). 00 L4150 Sccond OQuenue

IMPORTANT: This information may also be shared with appropriate government / other agencies and may also be
kept on file by those agencies. This information may also be used by and for any or all municipal programs and
services. The application and refated file contents will become available fo the public and are subject fo the provisions
of the Freedom of Information and Frofection of Frivacy Act (FOIF). If you have any questions about ifve collection of
this informalion, please contact tive Municipal District of Pincher Cresk No. @

SECTION 1: GENERAL INFORMATION
Applicant: @E/‘-W‘ AAD @’D NEAT 22—

Address: @(w( 2] 25 QEAU"&V\ P\ &5
Telephone: HQ % b £ ‘\{ 3"‘% Email:

Owner of Land {if different from ahove): U ! A

Address: Telephone:

Interest of Applicant (if not the owner):

SECTION 2: PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

IMVe hereby make application for a Development Permit under the provisions of Land Use Bylaw No. in accordance
with the plans and supporting information submitted herewith and which forms part of this application.

A brief description of the proposed development is as follows:

» 5 . ~ J Al LR °
D'S:'\?C\c_\&\ﬁ/? G)mnmc. e  HNJd~As0 Coen Tonm TCouwpation,
LY
v S— ' e a
&Qoto T namGo LJ»QLLJ ‘E,w‘,.. \ nus 5. + META L WNOQT [/QKOTNC lcﬂuw‘:ru'{n?
‘ | I

<ow R

Legal Description: Lot(s) -3

Block 6'.
Plan FOo\ 02 \5-

Quarter Section

e ™
Estimated Commencement Date: \XMCU\ Lo { C’
Estimated Completion Date: B\F.C‘__ l C: Z_O | C
Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9 Appendix B

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08



; SECTION 3: SITE REQUIREMENTS

I Land Use District: &leg’;\ Sl%le Detoched- R esidertia | Division: 5

| O Permitted Use M Discretionary Use

Is the proposed development site within 100 metres of a swamp, gully, ravine, coulee, natural

drainage course or floodplain?

O Yes @ No

Is the proposed development below a licenced dam?

IﬁMo

[ Yes

Is the proposed development site situated on a slope?

[J No

Yes

If yes, approximately how many degrees of slope? ﬁ degrees

Has the applicant or a previous registered owner undertaken a slope stability study or

geotechnical evaluation of the proposed development site?

L] Yes ] No [] Don't know %] Not required
Could the proposed development be impacted by a geographic feature or a waterbody?
O Yes ™ No [] Don't think so
PRINCIPAL BUILDING | " Bregoesd b Conforms
Reguirements
(1) Area of Site 10w 74
(2) Area of Building 2 000

[ (3) %Site Coverage by Building

(65 Y

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

R m

{5) Rear Yard Setback

2
S

= o,
* S"‘ e \\\':tt_.o Locmr‘w'\.)
her Supporting Material Attached (e.g. si

Direction Facing: "“Q 3 .
| (6) Side Yard Setback: ~
Direction Facing: ' l AT
(7) Side Yard Setback: o e
. Direction Facing: Y\) - ‘S&"{ e |
 (8) Height of Building (6.5 7
{9} Number of Off Street Parking Spaces 3 /;

Qeason Vo BUE Cast \e 2m Sax

%e plan, architectural drawing)

gtm (?Lmﬂ \ CDE.\J‘E/\AL— (])UC&L-OENG Qowc;‘r .

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9
Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B

Buex.



ACCESSORY_ BUILDING

Proposed

By Law

Requirements

Conforms

(1) Area of Site

(2) Area of Building

(3) %Site Coverage by Building

(4) Front Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(5) Rear Yard Setback
Direction Facing:

(6) Side Yard Setback:
Direction Facing:

(7) Side Yard Setback:
Directicn Facing:

(8) Height of Building

(9) Number of Off Street Parking Spaces

Other Supporting Material Attached (e.g. site plan, architectural drawing)

SECTION 4: DEMOLITION

Type of building being demolished :

Area of size:

Type of demolition planned:

SECTION 5: SIGNATURES (both signatures required)

The information given on this form is full and complete and is, to the best of my knowledge, a true
statement of the facts in relation to this application for a Development Permit.

| also consent to an authorized person designated by the municipality to enter upon the subject land and

buildings for the purpose of an inspection during the processi

pate: L § o( lé

g

of this applicatier-—

Applicant *

/

Registered Owner

” Information on this application forrﬁ will become part of a file which may be considered at a public meeting. H

Municipal District of Pincher Creek, No. 9

Land Use Bylaw 1140-08

Appendix B



Roland Milligan

From: bernieb@telusplanet.net

Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 11:24 AM

To: Roland Milligan

Subject: permit application re Bernie Bonertz detached garage at 410 2nd ave. Beaver Mines

To: Roland Milligan/MPC... Regarding the proposal for my garage and my request for a relaxation of the east(street
frontage) setback. There are several clarifications that may assist in your considerations and ultimate decision. To begin
with my septic field runs in front of the house on the east side therefore the further | can stay away from it the better.
Having the new structure more easterly will allow the field to function optimally. Beyond that consideration is the issue
of visual impact upon the neighborhood and its perceived effect on adjacent property values. This is my main reason for
requesting the setback change. The lowest part of the property is the southeast corner, the further east the building sits
the lower the overall profile will be. Conversely, the further west it sits the more visually obtrusive it will be as the
whole structure will be higher relative to the whole neighborhood. (Siting the building in the north east corner of the lot
would not only completely block Dr. Camerons large window but would be about ten feet higher due to the slope of the
land.) To help mitigate the east visual impact the roof will be hipped on the east and west ends so that from the street
no gable end will be seen. Also, my hedge will help block the east and south walls from view. The roof itself will be.a
3/12 slope constructed of higher end metal material in the charcoal/slate color range made to mimic natural materials.
The west wall will be cut into the earth in order to keep overall height at a minimum which will require some earthwork
and a retaining wall on the west. Walls will be stucco or possibly sided although only the north exposure will be visible
to any extent. The garage doors will face north and the south driveway will be abandoned. The central portion of the
north aspect will have windows in a "prow' format similar to the house only much lower. My intent'is that this new
construction be both attractive and have a minimal impact on the community. Thank you for your consideration.



Roland Milligan

From: Pat McDonald <cynpat@shaw.ca>

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 10:08 PM

To: Roland Milligan

Cc: Pat & Cynthia McDonald

Subject: DPevelopment Permit Application No. 2016-32

Roland Milligan,

It would be best for the hamlet if all property owners endeavor to keep development within the specified Front Yard
setback of 6 m. If the subject garage was moved to the other (north) side of the lot it would be aligned with the
neighbour’s garage. Unless there is a very good reason for granting request #2, variance of setback distance, we oppose
it being granted. o

Pat and Cynthia McDonald
403 803-8893



L veraMOeIT, PO

\ﬁ Q¢

_ _

H'IJ."L,, \./ ﬂlmz/ 0, R ) M
of [¢v7s 0L 1 \
| ¢t Q |

- \ ok B Ry ) Hn Ly ~ g .J&\mquavod M

:TN‘ /_\ | 1

O _
&
_ﬂ\ .
<
3 (I
) O

uozﬂ

W) 2ovw) OV

DAty O

Ao 4/ -9 /c...;DO‘..m 0~




e | .. G, A g
!

Vo) MY N M
-

L) TW 20w

i Q5¥ Q) T RIYIVT)

L D oopy

>




Dec. 4. 7014 Y:H4AM lown o1 Fincher Creek : No. H§2y F. (/1Y

wmetae enn RoaF-

Su()a« tonem Conenexc LRl

\ CheToeRASy .

‘ O(L \A)OOO. Ff\;fq ME |

.‘( &
{ Cowcngce SLAG.

v‘;ﬁﬁ'.i A % - - ot ‘[\\

i

17

Ceann Qs Q&f\ QQE@S




_'. Ao T
(INGATES  PHED
1 o o STERERANT VT TN
L (CCAT00E [y pecTion |

=




Gaditione!

l o rmal e’

Tara ngerman , '

From: Roland Milligan

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 11:17 AM

To: Tara Cryderman

Cc: Gavin Scott (gavinscott@orrsc.com); Wendy Kay
Subject: ' FW: Development Permit Application No. 2016-32
Tara, '

| received a call from Pat McDonald this morning at 11:10 am.

He stated that he wished to withdraw his objection to Development Permit Application No. 2016-32.
Regards,

Roland Milligan

Director of Development and Community Services

M.D. of Pincher Creek No. 9

PO Box 279, Pincher Creek, AB TOK 1W0

Ph: 403.627.3130 Fx: 403.627.5070

rmilligan@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. Please notify the
sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in refiance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. Attachment to this e-mail may
contain viruses that could damage your computer system. Whilst we take reasonable precautions to minimize this risk, we do not accept liability for any damage
which may resuit from software viruses. You should carry out your own virus checks prior to opening any attachment. Please note that errors can occur in
electronically transmitted materials. We do not accept liability for any such errors. If verification is required please ask for a hard copy.

From: Pat McDonald [mailto:cynpat@shaw.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 23,2016 10:08 PM

To: Roland Milligan <AdminDirDev@mdpinchercreek.ab.ca>
Cc: Pat & Cynthia McDonald <cynpat@shaw.ca>

Subject: Development Permit Application No. 2016-32

Roland Milligan,

It would be best for the hamlet if all property owners endeavor to keep development within the specified Front Yard
setback of 6 m. If the subject garage was moved to the other (north) side of the lot it would be aligned with the
neighbour’s garage. Unless there is a very good reason for granting request #2, variance of setback distance, we oppose
it being granted.

Pat and Cynthia McDonald
403 803-8893



6a

DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT AND COMMUNITY SERVICES REPORT

June 2016

Development / Community Services Activities includes:

e June7 Subdivision Authority Meeting

e June7 Municipal Planning Commission Meeting

e June 8 Joint Health and Safety Meeting

e June9 Staff Meeting

e Junel4 - Policy and Plans Meeting

e June 14 Council Meeting

e June 24 Castle Mountain Master Development Plan Committee Meeting
e June 28 Policy and Plans Meeting

e June 28 " Council Meeting

PLANNING DEPARTMENT STATISTICS

Development Permits Issued by the Director for June 2016

No. Applicant Division Legal Address Development
Lot 1, Block 1, Plan 0810223;
2016-26 |Greg Chartier 3 SW21-5-2 W5M Single Detached Residence
' : Lot 4, Block 3, Plan 0715187; |Single Detached Residence with
2016-29 [Keith and Donna Johnson 4 INW 36-7-1 W5M Garage )
2016-31 [Lindsay Fischer 1 NE 8-4-29 W4M Accessory Building
2016-33 [Spring Point Colony 4 INW 25-8-29 W4M Accessory Building

Development Permits Issued by Municipal Planning Commission for June 2016

No.

Applicant

Division

Legal Address

Development

2016-23

Royal Canadian Legion —
Bobby Burns Fish Pond

2

Lot 1, Plan 8211225;
NE 23-6-30 W4M

Washroom Upgrades




Development Statistics to Date

DESCRIPTION | June 2016 2016 to Date June 2015 2015 2014
Dev Permits 5 35 8 70 68
Issued 4-DO /1-MPC 21-DO /11-MPC 7-D0O / 1-MPC 54-DO /16-MPC 47 - DO /21- MPC
Dev Applications =E
Accepted e = i ¥ | =
Utility Permits Issued 5 8 | 31 23
Subdivision
Applications 1 6 1 12 8
Approved
Rezoning
Applications 0 0 0 1 2
Approved ] : ! :
Seismic / Oil / Gas 0 7 0 19 0
Compliance Cert ) 10 5 21 28

RECOMMENDATION:
That the report for the period ending June 30, 2016, be received as information.

Prepared by: Roland Milligan, Director of Development aW//C,:,—-’—

Community Services Date: June 30, 2016
Reviewed by: Wendy Kay, CAO . \(@3 Date: :SJLM,\L 30\';10 it

Submitted to: Municipal Planning Commission Date: July 5, 2016




